

KIRMINGTON & CROXTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of the Kirmington & Croxton Parish Council, held on Tuesday, 12th July, 2011, held at Kirmington Bowls Club.

Present - Cllr Marsden, Cllr Page, Cllr Whincop, Cllr Bridges, Cllr Walton, Cllr Hannigan, Cllr Wells

Also Present - Cllr Clark and Clerk

01.07.11 - To note Apologies for Absence

Cllr Gallimore

02.07.11 - Declarations of Interest need to be remade and recorded in the minutes even if an interest has been declared in the register

Cllr Marsden declared a personal interest in any Airport or Aviation issues, as he works in the aviation industry.

Cllr Wells declared a personal interest in any item on the Agenda in connection with North Lincolnshire Council, as he is a Representative.

03.07.11 - To confirm the minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 07.06.11

These were confirmed as a true and accurate record. Proposed by Cllr Walton and seconded by Cllr Page.

04.07.11 - Public Participation

None.

05.07.11 - To receive the Chairmans Report - an update on decisions taken at previous meetings

All items are covered on the agenda.

06.07.11 - To receive an update from the Airport Consultative Committee meeting

The portable noise monitor, which was situated at Croxton House, the results are now in the correct format and the figures are published on the internet page for Humberside Airport. This monitor has been removed from Cllr Walton's house. The figures for the first location are still outstanding.

The latest figures are improving, although there are less helicopters running.

The next ACC meeting is September/October time.

07.07.11 - To receive any updates from NATS and discuss any items to be raised at the next NATS meeting and any further Police Matters

The next meeting is scheduled for 28th July, at South Killingholme, at 6.30pm. Cllr Page will attend the meeting.

Cllr Marsden received reports from the Lincolnshire Farmwatch Scheme. There have been many thefts of cable and lead in the Caistor area; thefts from sheds in Kelsey-Moor and also in Limber and Keelby. Private homes and homes are being targeted. There have been no updates on the Humberside Farmwatch Scheme.

08.07.11 - To receive a report from Local Councillors updating the Parish Council on activities within North Lincolnshire Council

Cllr Clark is on the Airport Consultative Committee.

The new Cabinet has been formed at North Lincolnshire Council.

09.07.11 - To receive an update on Country & Wildlife Crime

It was agreed that this item will be included within the NATS item on the agenda in future.

Cllr Marsden has been informed that Lincolnshire Police will carry out more patrols in the area.

'Humberside Police Wildlife Management' were present at Brocklesby Country Fayre and they informed Cllr Marsden that the Brigg and Barton areas had not been set up as yet, due to a lack of interest. The Police present were from the Hull area. Cllr Page will ask at the next NATS meeting for further updates.

10.07.11 - To receive an update on the Singleton Birch Gassification Plant and determine further action

Cllr Marsden popped into the Singleton Birch tent at the Country Fayre and advised them that the Parish Council had not yet received their latest meeting minutes.

11.07.11 - To consider Highways matters within the Parish for the Clerk to take up with North Lincolnshire Council

Clerk received reply from Anita Greener at North Lincolnshire Council regarding footpath railings near motorway. Clerk to forward to Cllr Gallimore to deal and meet with Anita.

Post Office Lane - Approximately half way down, the electric cables are covered in ivy and needs cleaning, near the YEB pole and the street light is obscured.

Eastend Lane, the road needs repairing as it is in a rough state. Flooding on the C137 is still a problem and has already been reported several times.

Cllr Marsden advised that during Barton Bike Night, motorcycles travelled along the C137 at speeds up to 100mph and there was no police presence.

12.07.11 - To receive Planning decisions made by North Lincolnshire Council and consider any planning applications received where comments have to be submitted before the next meeting

Cllr Wells declared a personal interest on this item.

The Parish Council discussed the planning application submitted 2011/0655 (The Forge) and agreed that the site was an eyesore and any improvement would be welcomed. Cllr Page and Cllr Walton agreed they could alter the Parish Council notice board to a safe location if necessary.

13.07.11 - To discuss progress on the Playing Field grants and work to date

Cllr Wells advised that further grants may be available from North Lincolnshire Council Community Pot and also Scunthorpe Telegraph have a share of £20,000 available to voluntary organizations. Also to consider contacting Martin Bell at Humber Playing Fields.

Clerk advised she is waiting for correct scale drawings from Sutcliffe Play in order to submit the plans for Planning Permission.

Cllr Walton advised the field is looking well. The Barrow Football Club liked the pitch and want to use it. The Bowls Club have agreed to allow the village Football Team to use their changing facilities, therefore Cllr Walton will advise the Barrow Team and get them to contact the Bowls Club direct.

Cllr Marsden informed that HMS Brocklesby is coming home and their first visit is to Brocklesby and a football match is being organized with local residents. This will be held on Saturday 1st October. He asked for Parish Council support, all agreed in favour.

14.07.11 - Correspondence

Thank you letter received from Nicky Angelier for the £200 donation towards the Church Gates.

Leaflet from maintenance company, offering to maintain the Church Clock at a fee of £130 per annum for the next 3 years. Clerk to check costings and present agreement, as tied in for 3 years on existing agreement.

Noted.

Tree Preservation Order from NLC - Distributed and Noted.

15.07.11 - Accounts

a. To approve the June Accounts - see financial sheet

These were approved as a true and accurate record. Proposed by Cllr Wells and seconded by Cllr Walton.

b. To consider a donation to LIVES

This was agreed by all present, to donate £100.

It was agreed that a cheque shall be signed for Clerk to submit with plans to NLC for planning permission during the summer recess.

16.07.11 - Minor Items

The Squadron 166 Memorial Service will be held on Saturday 3rd September, at 12pm. Cllr Whincop will arrange for the wreath to be laid. The new Flag has arrived. Cllr Whincop and Cllr Page will put this up. Cllr Walton advised that during his walk on the footpath near the airfield, he came upon a 4ft trench on the public footpath. He informed the workmen and the airport that this is a public right of way and advised that the Parish Council and North Lincolnshire Council should be informed of any work carried out in future. Clerk to remind Tony Leven at the Airport and advise Anita Greener at North Lincolnshire Council.

17.07.11 - Agenda Items for the next meeting

Agreed to keep the same

18.07.11 - To confirm the date and time of the next meeting as Tuesday, 6th September, 2011 at 7.30pm.

All agreed.